
AGENDA 

 

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 

Monday, May 19, 2014; 10:30 

Supervisors Large Conference Room 

 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order, 10:30 

A) Approve Minutes 

 

II. Social Services, 10:30 -10:40 

A) Expenditures Report 

 

III. Mental Health, 10:40 - 10:55 

A) Program and Fiscal Reports 

B) Open Access Services 

C)  Resolutions: 

1) Authorizing the Community Services Board to sponsor an annual dinner 

meeting and awards ceremony 

 

IV. Public Health, 10:55 -11:10 

A) Strategic Plan Q&A 

 

V. Other Business 

 

Next meeting: Monday, June 23, 2014, 10:30 a.m. in the Supervisors Large Conference Room. 

 

Adjournment 



1 
 

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 
Monday, April 28, 2014 

Supervisors Large Conference Room 
 
 

Committee Members Present 
Alexander Stepanski, Chairman, Town of Stockbridge 
Lewis Carinci, Vice Chairman, City of Oneida 
James Goldstein, Town of Lebanon 
Joseph John Pinard, Town of Lenox 
Paul Walrod, Town of Georgetown 
 
Others Present 
Mark Scimone, County Administrator 
Mike Fitzgerald, Commissioner, Department of Social Services 
Steve Chaires, Deputy Commissioner for Admin. Services, Department of Social Services  
Melissa Maine, Deputy Commissioner for Family Services, Department of Social Services 
Karolyn Sayles, Deputy Director of Administrative Services, Mental Health 
Eric Faisst, Director, Public Health 
Christine Coe, Executive Assistant to the County Administrator 
  
Call Meeting to Order 
Chairman Alex Stepanski called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m. indicating that there was a 
quorum for the Health and Human Services Committee. 
 
Approve Minutes 
The Health and Human Services Committee reviewed the March meeting minutes.  A motion to 
approve the minutes as written was made by Pinard, seconded by Carinci and carried 
unanimously. 
 
Social Services  
Melissa Maine informed the Committee that Pinwheels for Prevention Day raised $925 in 
donations for Liberty Resources Victims of Violence Program.  The Olmsted family that 
oversees Aadon’s Peace Fund matched the dollar amount raised.  The total of $1,850 will be 
used to purchase age-appropriate literature for local libraries so families have resources to end 
domestic violence in our community.   DSS sent a letter of appreciation and reached out to them 
for further collaboration and outreach. 
 
Commissioner Fitzgerald provided the expenditures and caseload report for March 2014.  A 
budget modification is needed for JD/PINS as the numbers of care/per day is up.  Higher level 
care increases the cost of care per day and institutional costs have also increased.  The budget is 
based on a 3-year average and a couple extra high needs children can have a significant effect.   
 
Weekly shares for MMIS are going down in April due to the effects of the Affordable Care Act 
with a cost savings of over $200,000. 
 
Commissioner Fitzgerald presented two resolutions to the Committee: 
 Authorizing the modification of the 2014 adopted budget 

A motion was made by Carinci, seconded by Pinard and carried unanimously. 



2 
 

 
Urging the New York State Legislature to amend Social Services Law and Family 
Court Act to improve the provision of Child Protective Services to New York’s 
children and families 
A motion was made by Carinci, seconded by Walrod and carried unanimously. 
 

The Committee reviewed a memorandum submitted to the New York State Legislature from Erie 
County with descriptions of 19 pieces of legislation to be introduced to the State Legislature 
designed to improve the provision of child protective services to New York's children and families. 
The bills that would have the most critical impact on keeping children safe in Madison County 
(1. 2, 3, 4, 8, 11, 16) were highlighted and will be included with the resolution for the full Board 
of Supervisors to review.  The Committee was also presented with the New York Public Welfare 
Associations’ Quickie Report: Insider Insights into Social Services dated April 25, 2014 
regarding 18 of Erie County’s aforementioned bills being introduced to the Senate.  Any 
questions regarding the proposed legislation can be directed to Melissa Maine at DSS. 
 
Mental Health  
Karolyn provided an overview of Mental Health’s Fiscal and Accounts Receivable Reports for 
March 2014 noting that mental health fees and personal services are well under budget   Karolyn 
revised the report to include 2013 YTD Actuals with the ADAPT Program figures removed with 
the exception of fixed costs.   
 
Due to a resignation, Mental Health would like to contract with Nurse Practitioner Kelly 
McNichol for psychiatric consultations.   She will be licensed in May through SUNY Upstate 
Medical University. 
 
Karolyn Sayles presented two resolutions to the Committee: 

Authorizing the Chairman of the Board to proclaim May as Mental Health Month 
A motion was made by Goldstein, seconded by Walrod and carried unanimously. 

 
Authorizing the Chairman to enter into an agreement for psychiatric services 
A motion was made by Pinard, seconded by Walrod and carried unanimously. 

 
Karolyn reported that the 45 minute sessions are working out well and they are looking at adding 
group sessions. 
 
Public Health  
Eric Faisst informed the Committee of a food borne disease outbreak that was reported to the 
Public Health Department on April 22, 2014 that originated at the Solsville Hotel’s Easter 
Sunday Buffet on April 20th.  Public Health is conducting interviews with the hotel staff and 
affected patrons and is working with the State Department of Health.  A press release will be 
forthcoming.  Eric asked the Committee to direct any questions or concerns of their constituents 
to the Public Health Department. 
 
Eric Faisst presented the following resolutions to the Committee: 
 

Authorizing attendance at out-of-state conferences (Geoffrey Snyder) 
A motion was made by Carinci, seconded by Pinard and carried unanimously. 

 



3 
 

NYS Public Health Law requires that the County Board of Health consists of seven members, 
one of whom is the liaison between the County Board of Supervisors and the Board of Health.  
Traditionally, the Supervisor representative is selected from the Health and Human Services 
Committee.  As John Salka no longer sits on the Health and Human Services Committee, 
Chairman Stepanski volunteered to represent the Committee on the Board of Health.  Christine 
will draft the resolution.   
 
 Appointment to Board of Health 

A motion was made by Pinard to appoint Chairman Alexander Stepanski to the Board of 
Health as a representative of the Health and Human Services Committee.  Carinci 
seconded the motion and it was carried unanimously.    

 
Motion to Adjourn  
There being no further business to discuss, a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Carinci 
at 11:27 p.m., seconded by Pinard and carried. 
 
Next meeting:  May 19, 2014 at 10:30 a.m. in the Supervisor’s large conference room. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Christine J. Coe for Chairman Alexander R. Stepanski. 
 



APRIL      

  2014 YTD BUDGET EXPENSE PERCENTAGE

  NET EXPENDITURES NET EXPENDITURES AMOUNT SPENT/RECEIVED

GEN ADM ‐ SALARIES 378,304.98$                1,500,455.44$             5,086,409$                    29.50%

GEN ADM ‐ EQUIPMENT 15,676.98$                   31,408.98$                   159,000$                       19.75%

GEN ADM ‐ CONTRACTUAL 51,808.98$                   311,512.23$                1,778,957$                    17.51%

GEN ADM ‐ FRINGE BENEFITS 156,000.22$                820,238.15$                2,894,144$                    28.34%

GEN ADM ‐ MLR 15,100.00$                   60,400.00$                   184,800.00$                  32.68%

GEN ADM ‐ A‐87 47,100.00$                   188,400.00$                565,200.00$                  33.33%

REIMB SCH SERV COOR (8,957.28)$                   (8,957.28)$                   (9,193.00)$                     97.44%

INTERFUND‐LANDFILL WORK CREW ‐$                               ‐$                               (22,872.00)$                  0.00%

CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING ‐$                               (600.00)$                       ‐$                                #DIV/0!

INCENTIVES (3,387.57)$                   (12,459.65)$                (35,762.00)$                 34.84%

CCBG 32,170.90$                   152,302.65$               489,221.04$                 31.13%

CCBG ‐ 75% 2,651.98$                     25,788.07$                  108,276.96$                 23.82%

TITLE XX 39,239.70$                   94,822.91$                  281,550.00$                 33.68%

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 14,543.58$                   58,174.32$                  174,523.00$                 33.33%

FAMILY UNIFICATION 90,671.04$                   115,458.04$               399,053.00$                 28.93%

STSJP 4,785.65$                     4,785.65$                    13,333.00$                   35.89%

DCJS 2,612.59$                     25,989.95$                  120,000.00$                 21.66%

MMIS 853,296.00$                3,668,693.00$            11,375,963.00$           32.25%

MA 3,042.28$                     (22,571.57)$                (194,000.00)$               11.63%

FAMILY ASSISTANCE 88,667.63$                   401,682.93$               1,418,000.00$             28.33%

FAMILY ASSISTANCE ‐ DISREGARDS (458.57)$                      ‐$                              #DIV/0!

 

EAF‐FOSTER CARE* 36,955.90$                   134,550.87$               426,674.00$                 31.53%

EAF‐SERVICES 22,074.09$                   44,300.90$                  105,389.00$                 42.04%

EAF 2,847.91$                     17,490.28$                  158,000.00$                 11.07%

EAF JD/PINS 5,352.38$                     54,107.00$                  332,938.00$                 16.25%

TANF NONSEC DET PREV ‐$                              ‐$                             2,500.00$                     0.00%

FOSTER CARE 149,559.19$                572,974.23$               1,865,627.00$             30.71%

FOSTER CARE ‐ IND LVG 345.00$                        1,954.94$                    14,425.00$                   13.55%

JD/PINS* 132,229.84$                532,750.40$               890,163.00$                 59.85%

DFY‐14 15,473.64$                   32,707.29$                  100,098.00$                 32.68%

JD ‐ IND LVG 130.00$                        434.98$                       4,808.00$                     9.05%

SAFETY NET 101,158.21$                342,738.99$               1,056,000.00$             32.46%

HEAP ‐ PA 10,925.00$                   10,949.00$                  ‐$                              #DIV/0!

HEAP ‐NPA (4,422.76)$                   (51,767.17)$                ‐$                              #DIV/0!

HEAP ‐ EMERGENCY (600.00)$                       (600.00)$                      ‐$                              #DIV/0!

EAA 2,049.08$                     7,852.83$                    20,000.00$                   39.26%

BURIALS 10,595.52$                   51,000.91$                  165,000.00$                 30.91%

TOTAL 2,268,719.36$             9,166,510.70$            29,928,224.80$           30.63%

SNAP ‐ PA 62,587.00$                   250,930.00$               725,004.00$                 34.61%

SNAP ‐ NPA 1,025,324.00$             4,026,281.00$            12,404,532.00$           32.46%

CHILD SUPPORT  ‐ CURRENT ASSISTANCE 14,273.53$                   61,534.03$                  203,196.00$                 30.28%

CHILD SUPPORT ‐ FORMER ASSISTANCE 81,943.30$                   300,730.18$               887,424.00$                 33.89%

CHILD SUPPORT ‐ NEVER ASSISTANCE 393,800.24$                1,463,200.37$            4,648,932.00$             31.47%



CASELOAD   CASELOAD CASELOAD

  APRIL MARCH APRIL

2013 2014 2014

SUMMARY OF CASES

MA  & MPE 4,586 4,837 4,808

FAMILY HEALTH PLUS 783 665 592

SSI 1,485 1,531 1,543

TOTAL MEDICIAD CASES 6,854 7,033 6,943

FAMILY ASSISTANCE 185 184 181

EMERGENCY AID TO FAMILIES 18 11 10

SAFTEY NET 155 172 177

EMERGENCY AID TO ADULTS 1 1 1

TOTAL PUBLIC ASSISTANCE CASES 359 368 369

SNAP ‐ PA 177 204 206

SNAP ‐ NPA 4,120 4,426 4,410

TOTAL SNAP CASES 4,297 4,630 4,616

BURIALS 2 6 4

CHILD SUPPORT ‐ CURRENT ASSISTANCE 411 439 425

CHILD SUPPORT ‐ FORMER ASSISTANCE 920 953 972

CHILD SUPPORT ‐  NEVER ASSISTANCE 1,690 1,698 1,696

CHILD SUPPORT ‐ TOTAL 3,021 3,090 3,093

SUMMARY OF CHILDREN

CCBG ‐ 100%  189 87 81

CCBG ‐ 75%  27 16 12

TOTAL 216 103 93

EAF‐FOSTER CARE ‐ FOSTER HOMES 16 11 9

EAF‐ FOSTER HOMES ‐ HIGHER LEVEL 10 7 11

EAF JD/PINS ‐ FOSTER HOMES 1 0 0

EAF JD/PINS ‐ HIGHER LEVEL 2 2 1

FOSTER CARE ‐ FOSTER HOMES 18 16 22

FOSTER CARE ‐ HIGHER LEVEL 10 10 10

FOSTER CARE ‐ JD/PINS 1 0 0

FOSTER CARE ‐ ADOPTION 83 81 82

JD/PINS ‐ FOSTER HOMES 0 0 0

JD/PINS ‐ HIGHER LEVEL 2 11 9

DFY 3 2 2

CHILDREN NOT IN FOSTER CARE 406 383 386

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHILDREN SERVED 552 523 532

CPS REFERRALS 105 86 65

FAR REFERRALS 21 58 37

2014 EXPENDITURE & REFUND SUMMARY ‐ APRIL 2014













christine.coe
Typewritten Text
MH1


	HHS_Agenda_051914
	HHS_Minutes_042814_draft
	DSS_EXPENDITURE  REFUND SUMMARY - APRIL 2014
	MH_April Accounts Receivable
	MH_April Fiscal Report
	MH_Open Access Services
	MH1_Res_CSB Annual Dinner & Award Ceremony



